

LTEP Multi-Ministry Materials

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 15 Jun 2017 12:25:09 -0400
Attachments: IESO Modelling Update_June LTEP Multi Ministry Meeting 06-14-2017 final.pdf (4.32 MB); 2017-06-15 - LTEP Multi-Ministry Update consolidated v2.pptx (1.19 MB); 2017-06-15- LTEP Multi-Ministry Agenda v1.docx (14.98 kB); MOE - LTEP 2017 - Cover Concepts - v03 - package for MO.PDF (1.5 MB)

Hi Andrew,

In advance of tomorrow morning's meeting on LTEP multi-ministry prep, attached are draft materials, including:

- IESO presentation
- Ministry presentation
- Agenda
- Four LTEP covers

For the IESO deck, we are asking them to make a couple changes, but wanted to share with you concurrently. We would like IESO to include some slides up front that are just on the OPO demand scenarios, without comparing to the 2017 updated outlook. We have also requested that slides 4 and 5 remove all OPO outlooks, except for outlook B, since that is the reference case for LTEP modelling. Finally, we would prefer that slide 15 be removed.

Thanks,
Hillary